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FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

FROM: Peter W. Rodman, Assistant Secretary of Defense (IS o ;j A?E 2005 

SUBJECT: VOA Broadcasts to Iran 

In the past, you asked about the possibility of DoD responding to the request of 
Seth Cropsey at the International Broadcasting Bureau for fimds to increase 
VOA's Farsi TV broadcasts to Iran, 

The International Broadcasting Bureau has now included the request for these 
funds in its own appropriations requests for the 2005 supplemental and the 
2006 budget. DoD participation is no longer required. 

PDASD(1SA) April 6.2005 
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